

AASC Minutes for July 2016

Emailed Reports

The Eagle River Group of Narcotics Anonymous meets at Joy Lutheran Church in Eagle River Ak. We meet on Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday from 6:30 to 7:30.

August 5th we will be having a speaker meeting with a BBQ potluck after. Please come & bring a dish to share.

Eagle River group has \$20.00 to donate to area.

We are prepared to vote on all issues.

Blessed To Serve.

Michelle Z.

Clean and Serene Monthly Report

Clean and Serene continues to meet on Sundays at Holy Family Cathedral from 8pm – 9pm, and at St. Anthony's Church on Thursdays from 6:15pm to 7:15pm (Book Study). The Saint Anthony Literature Study Could use some support. It is the east most meeting in town and serves the Mountain View area. We are ready to vote on motions and elections. We are donating \$50 to Area.

The Gong Show

Peter addict,

The gong show meets 6-7p.m. upstairs at the alano club mon-thurs. We have a text study meeting on Monday, a tag mtg. On Tues. and a popsicle stick mtg. on Wednesdays. Our attendance is averaging 15-20 addicts with some newcomers regularly. We are stocked up on literature and supplies. Rent is paid and we are ready to vote. We have a \$15 donation this month.

In loving service,

Peter P.

GSR Report for Walk YourTalk

We meet Monday through Saturday from 12-1 at First Baptist Church on 27th. Corner of Northern Lights and la Touché

Our attendance has improved ... We have potluck lunch on Wednesday please join us. Bring a dish or just enjoy.

We have a donations of \$50.00 to make.

We are ready to vote

In grateful service,
Maiké

RE: July Treasurer's Report

TO: Anchorage Area NA Group

FROM: Frank Z.

This past month; I balanced our books, I paid phone service \$82.40, the rent for our storage unit of 92.00 and gave \$216.00 to the Literature Chair. We have a Bank Balance of \$2747.46.

Frank Z

Activities Report July

We had attendance of ~6 persons at our last meeting on June 22. The committee discussed rotation of positions and will have fill the treasurer and secretary subcommittee positions at the July meeting. We are brainstorming ideas for upcoming activities, and would like the groups' input on your interest in the following activities. Please have your group rank in order the following activities or submit other ideas

- Music/art "festival"/ talent show
- Neon bowling
- Go carts
- Other _____

The subcommittee is also planning for a Unity Day celebration which will be scheduled for September 3 with timing around 9:00am.

The next subcommittee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00pm at Wings & Things. We will continue to regularly meet the 2nd Wednesday of the month at 7:00pm at Wings & Things, with more frequent meetings as activities approach.

Current total cash on-hand \$833.13

In loving service,

Jen B.